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February 22, 2018

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Renee Oshorne, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 7B — 3/1/2018 Board Meeting

Select the LOCSD Board of Directors Water Conservation Entry
Winner

DESCRIPTION

Attached are two of the six entries and the Board will need to select their award
recipient.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Motion: | move that the Board accept the following entry as the LOCSD
Board of Directors Water Conservation Entry Winner

DISCUSSION

We received sixty-one (61) entries total from Monarch Grove Elementary and
Baywood Elementary. The Board of Directors, Golden State Water Company and
the Los Osos/Baywood Park Chamber of Commerce went through the entries and
selected six winners to represent the Los Osos community.

Of the six entries, two were from Monarch Elementary and Golden State chose
those as their award recipients.

The Chamber of Commerce and the Utility Advisory Committee have chosen one
entry each to represent their award.

Attached are the two remaining entries for your Board to choose the LOCSD
award recipient. The remaining entry will then become the Chambers second
entry winner.
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